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Alice Pyper

From: Jarrett, Gerwyn <gerwyn.jarrett@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk>
Sent: 23 March 2020 12:47
To: Alice Pyper
Subject: RE: NRW Screening Request - FLA578 19-20 - Allt y Gelli
Attachments: RE: NRW Screening Request” - FLA578 19-20 - Allt y Gelli

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Good afternoon Alice, 
 
Of course, my apologies. 
 
I hope the map below gives you sufficient information, this is from the original application: 
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Kind regards, 
 

 
 
Yn sgil y datblygiadau diweddaraf, rwyf yn gweithio adref ar hyn o bryd ac felly nid mewn cyswllt ar y ffôn. Os oes angen i chi gysylltu, anfonwch e-bost ataf 

os gwelwch yn dda a byddaf yn ymateb cyn gynted â phosib. 
In light of recent events, I am currently working from home and as such not contactable on the phone. If you need to get in touch, please email me and I will 

respond as quickly as possible.  

Gerwyn Jarrett 
Cefnogaeth Dechnegol 2 – Torri Coed a Thrwyddedu / Technical Support 2 – Felling Permitting 

Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru / Natural Resources Wales 
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Cyfarwyddiaeth Tystiolaeth, Polisi a Thrwyddedu / Evidence, Policy and Permitting Directorate 
Ffôn / Phone – 0300 065 3000 

E-bost / Email - fellinglicence@naturalresourceswales.gov.uk 
Gwefan / Website - www.cyfoethnaturiol.cymru / www.naturalresources.wales 

 

~ 
Yn falch o arwain y ffordd at ddyfodol gwell i Gymru trwy reoli’r amgylchedd ac adnoddau naturiol yn gynaliadwy. 

Proud to be leading the way to a better future for Wales by managing the environment and natural resources sustainably. 
 

 
Siaradwr Cymraeg  

 
 

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg a byddwn yn ymateb yn Gymraeg, heb i hynny arwain at oedi. 
Correspondence in Welsh is welcomed, and we will respond in Welsh without it leading to a delay. 

 
 


